Connecticut Interlocal
Risk Management Agency

July 8, 2024

Honorable Fred Allyn, 11l
Mayor

Town of Ledyard

741 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard, CT 06339-1511

Re: Cost Breakdown — CIRMA Invoices #33010 and #33263

Dear Mayor Allyn:

545 Long Wharf Drive, 8th Floor
New Haven, Connecticut 06511-5950
Telephone: 203-946-3700
CIRMA.org

Please see below for the cost breakdown of CIRMA invoice#33010 and invoice#33263 which are
both in regards to builders risk insurance coverage for projects at the following three locations;
BOE Offices at 4 Blonders Blvd, Gales Ferry School at 1858 Route 12, Juliet Long School at 1854

Route 12.

Invoice#33010, total amount $31,749
e BOE Offices = 52,841
e Gales Ferry School = 516,442
e Juliet Long School = $12,466

Invoice#33263, total amount $5,000
e BOE Offices = $1,666
e Gales Ferry School = 51,667
e Juliet Long School = 51,667

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Linonay Shustes
Lindsay Struski, CPCU
Senior Underwriter
(203) 498-3009
Istruski@ccm-ct.org



